

Crystal Letien

RN -DON

Milford, IA 51351

crystalletien2_8su@indeedemail.com

+1 712 260 4179

Motivated and dedicated RN; Over 20 years experience working with the elderly; Able to take initiative, prioritize multiple tasks and manage workload; Resourceful team player with can-do attitude.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Director of Nursing

Aspire of Primghar - Primghar, IA

May 2020 to Present

RN

LRH - Spirit Lake, IA

September 2017 to October 2019

Work on the Med/Surg floor as a floor nurse

RN

Milford Nursing Center - Milford, IA

February 2010 to August 2017

Work on the floor as charge nurse and oversee the CNA's. Handle medications, insulins, foley catheters, wound management, assessments. I have been good at prioritizing my work and work well with the staff and residents.

Student nurse

Lakes Reginal Hospital - Spirit Lake, IA

September 2010 to May 2011

Worked with the nurses and did the work taking care of 4-5 patients. Handled medications, Iv medications, insulins, accuchecks, assessments.

Student nurse

Spencer Hospital - Spencer, IA

September 2009 to May 2010

Worked with the nurses and did the work of 2 patients. Handled the medications, Iv starts, insulins, accuchecks.

Certified Nurse's Aide

St. Luke Lutheran Home - Spencer, IA

May 2005 to May 2009

Student nurse

St. Luke Lutheran Home - Spencer, IA
March 2009 to March 2009

Mentored along side an established LPN for 128 hours. It was classified as a preceptor-ship.

- Supervised nurse's aides
- Administered prescribed medications
- Provided basic patient care and treatments, such as taking temperatures or blood pressures, dressing wounds

Licensure/certifications

Crystal's Daycare

Crystal's Daycare - Des Moines, IA
1993 to 2005

Daycare provider

I established a daycare business in my home. I developed good prioritizing and communication skills. Took care of all different ages of children, good communications skills discussing the care of the children with the parents.

Certified Nurses Aide

State of Iowa
1988 to 1988

1988

- BLS for Healthcare Providers(CPR & AED)

Education

Iowa Lakes Community College - Emmetsburg, IA
2009 to 2011

Certificate

Iowa Central Community College - Fort Dodge, IA
1988

Nursing Licenses

RN

RN

Expires: May 2023

Skills

- Geriatrics (10+ years)
- Emergency medical responder (3 years)
- Med Surg
- RN

- Nursing
- Medication Administration

Certifications and Licenses

ACLS

Nurse's License

2016

Class: RN, State: IA

BLS Certification